Torrence, Rufus

From: Lamb, Milton <mlamb@algonquin-industries.com>

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Torrence, Rufus; Stowe, Matt

Subject: SEPTEMBER 2011 ADEQ Semi-Annual Report for REA Algonquin Industries Osceola
Plant

Attachments: Algonquin201109adeqDMR.pdf

Mr. Torrence,

Please find attached the Semi Annual Report for REA, Algonquin Industries Division Osceola Plant.
If you need anything else from us, please let me know.

Thank you,

Milton A. Lamb Jr.

Environmental Coordinator .

REA Algonquin Industries Osceola Plant

Osceola, AR 72370

870-622-4418



SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FOR USERS REGULATED BY THE Al & Cu FORMING CATEGORIES

ATTN: Water Div/NPDES Pretreatment

(13 IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

A.LEGAL NAME & MAILING ADDRESS

Algonquin Industries, Osceola Plant
1800 Highway 61 South
Osceola, AR 72370

B. FACILITY & LOCATION ADDRESS

Algonquin Industries, Osceola Plant
1800 Highway 61 South
Osceola, AR 72370

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 870-622-4418  mlamb@algonquin-industries.com

C. FACILITY CONTACT: Milton A. Lamb Jr.
(2) REPORTING PERIOD--FISCAL YEAR

2010 (Both Semi-Annual Reports to Cover Fiscal Year}

1 A. MONTHS WHICH REPORTS ARE DUE

September & March

B. PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT

FROM: March 31, 2011 — September 30, 2011

{3) DESCRIPTION OF OPERATION

A, Regulated Processes per 40 CFR Part 467 (Aluminum) Subpart A & C and

40 CFR Part 468 (Copper) Subpart A

PRODUCTION- PRODUCTION
PROCESS OFF/LB DAYS'
Rolled Aluminum (\7 D‘f\(’\ \
{8467.15 Solution Heat ( 46967 | 712011 - 911212011
Treafinent} ' 73 days
- Cumy fY ady ve
Extruded Aluminum
(§467.35 Core Die 296,914 3/31,2011 - 9/30/2011 j:
Cleaning) 165 days
Contindovs
Extruded Aluminum
(3467.35 Press Heat 1,802,574 10/23/2009 — 9/12/2011
Treatment) C300 \ 65‘\’ 689 day's
{8467.35 Pross Heat {L NA
Treatment) C500 3\ \
(§467.35 Press Heat 308,960 513172011 - 9/12/2011
Treatrent) C350 104 days
(8467.35 Cleaning or NA ‘
Etching Rinse) C350 E 4
(§467.35 Cleaning or NA NA o
Etching Bath) C350

Rolled Copper

(8468.14(d) Solution Heat
Treatment)

?Dﬁd‘ (875,9?9 -

Extruded Copper

(468, 14(k) Pickling
Rinse)} C2

{§468. l4(m} Pickling
Bath) C285
(§468.14(¢) Extrusion
Heat Treatment) C285

q}w_\ 5,347,629

5,347,629

5,347,629

'The entry for “Production Days™ for solution, press heat treatment, and pickling and rinse operations are
dates of the bateh discharges or initial startup and the dates of the sampling. Only the Core Die Cleaning

operation has a continuous discharge

7:1/2011 - 971222011
73 days

9/1/2010 — /1272011
376 days

/112010 9712/2011 ﬁ
376 days

9:1/2010 - %12/2011
376 days

B, CHANGES: stmvARIZE ANY CRANGES IN THE REGULATED PROCESSES SINCE THE LAST
REFORT. ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET IF THE SPACE BELOW 1§
INADEQUATE. PROVIDE + NEW SCHEMATIC IF APFROPRIATE.

d

Sep 201) AR
Filedate 2¢)) 1445

= |

J 4

G AFW A7~ 209
P OBVIZH
9;2 0V 21588

C. Number of Regular Employees at this Facility: 39

D. [Reserved]
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SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FACILITY NAME: Algonquin Industries

C. THE INDUSTRIAL USER MUST PERFORM SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS ON THE EFFLUENT FROM ALL REGULETED PROCESSES—CORE & NCILLARY~(AFTER TREATMENT, IF APPLICABLE). ATTACH THE LAB ANALYSIS, WHICH
SHOWS A MAXIMUM, TABULATE ALL THE ANALYTICAL DATA COLLECTED DURING THE REPORT PERIOD IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW. ZERO CONCENTRTIONS ARE NOT ACC E: LIST THE DETECTION LIMIT IF
CONCENTRATION WAS BELOW DETECTION LIMIT. ?7 i

Concenirations (mg/l) Cr Cu Pb Ni Zn TTO 0&G CN
C-500 Cooling Water Tank (Aluminum Extrusion) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Allowable Ci
C-500 Cooling Water Tank Measured Concentrations NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
C-300 Cooling Water Tﬁﬂk (Aluminum Extrusion) 266 NA NA NA 900 NA 38184 180
Allowable Cs
C-300 Cooling Water Tank Measured Concentrations <0.007 NA NA NA 0.048 NA <5 <0.01
@ Die Cleaning Allowsble Concentrations’ s 120]/NA _NA _NA 16 ] 68 [ NA 587 [ 286 | 3713 ;
Die Cleaning Measured Concentrations 0.022 %/ NA i NA i ' NA 037 ;47 NA <5 171 <001 1~
@ Pond Allowable Concentration 0.178 0.848 | 0.109 1.077 0.605 NA 13.909 | 0.018
Pond Measured Concentration <0.007 0.15 <0.04 <0.01 0.054 NA <5 <0.01
C-350 Aluminum Exfrusion Tank 1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Cleaning or Eiching Bath)
C-350 Ateminum Exirusion Tank 1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
M d Ci ation
C-350 Aluminum Extmsion Tank 2 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
{Cleaning or Etching Rinse)
€-350 Aluminum Extrusion Tank 2 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
M d Congentration
C-350 Aluminum Extrusion Tank 3 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
{Cleaning or Etching Rinse)
C-350 Aluminum Extrnsion Tank 3 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Measured Concentration
C-350 Aluminum Extrusion Tank 4 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Cleaning or Etching Bath)
C-350 Aluminum Extrusion Tank 4 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
M7, 4 ion
C-350 Cooling Water Tank (Aluminum Extrusion) 84.1 NA NA NA 284.1 NA 12,045 56.8
Allowable Concentrations
.| €-350 Cooling Water Tank Measured Concentrations <0.007 NA NA NA 0.013 . NA AL - <0.01
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
{Pickling Rath)
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Measured Concentration
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 2 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Pickling Rinse)
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 2 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Measured Concentration
€-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 3 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Pickling Bath)
C-285 Copper Extzusion Tank 3 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
= 4
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 4 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
{Pickling Rinse)
C-285 COPper Extrusion Tank 4 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 5 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(Pickling Rinse}
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 5 NA NA NA NA - NA NA NA NA
Measured Concentration
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank 6 60.49 350.85 45.37 444,61 211,72 NA 4210 NA
(Pickling Bath)
C-285 Copper Extrusion Tank6 {0091 0.53 <0.04 <0.01 0.013 NA <5 <0.01
M d Concentration
C-285 Cooling Water Tank (Copper Extrusion} 0.462 2.565 0.333 2.565 1.282 NA 30,778 NA
Allowable Concentrations
C-285 Cooling Water Tank Measured Concentrations®, 0091 0.53 <0.04 20.01 0.013 NA <5 0,01
40CFR136 Preservation and Analytical Methods Use: [ Yes [] No

@7’“/‘35}()'}*\‘% pom} vj‘g onfy since |t represents over C}SV of ihe

mass foccmf) Yo the PotTw. s

(D Algonguin |5 3)}0"‘/@ o Lesf for OAG ”‘(w szeijmj Tor | O

® %o%?f\c’)f/‘{‘/ L ave ;;',MJS are SAfwn for C} e cled mf@ ohe f”'@wj
ny opeyel i uith (@ﬂr,ﬁ;uud;?«-,aw,

'{7}%%“ GEh er deta an ‘%%gfmw‘ 3/)0\/”% ff"”f“(ﬂhwf’/ nto

i'; ,/ A/" C\AN /;n L] f\’%}? 3}/@\@:—;1\/4 %pmz“ﬂ r‘ \/Wﬁ‘f )91/ C g—_}( jnﬁ

Llstedasdallymaxlmumandmomhlyavemgerespecnvely ’\6 @;E Lf WW‘?} /1 /71){%0/» “,ﬁl\,’jt’f{f';—; ;/V’g ffmﬂ {’ﬂo E ,;;

Contents of tank not released to POTW ) .~
* volume compos@e sample taken for all tanks W ) . ?«r 0 H 3

- . PageS
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SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FACILITY NAME: Algonquin Industries

(63 CERTIFICATION

A. CHECK ONE: CYANIDE ANALYSIS ATTACHED [ CYANIDE CERTIFICATION PROVIDED BELOW (Septomber SAR Only)

In accordance with §467.03(a), based on my inguiry of the person or persons directly responsible for managing compliance with pretreatment
standards, I certify that to the best of my knowledge, cyanide has not been used or generated and will not be used or generated in our processes
which are regulated by the Aluminum Forming (40 CFR 467.35) categorical pretreatment standards since analyzing the firs: wastewater sample
in January, February, or March of this calendar year; and that the results of the first analysis contained less than 0.07 mg/l cvanide,

{Typed Name)

(Corporate Officer or authorized representative

Date of Signature

B.CHECK ONE: [1 REQUIRED TOXIC ORGANIC ANALYSIS ATTACHED B3 O&G ANALYSIS ATTACHED

In accordance with §467.03(b) & §468.03(b), as an alternative monitoring procedure for pretreatment, the POTW user may measure and limit
oil and grease to the levels shown in Section 5.C in lieu of measuring and regulating total toxic organics (TTO).

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT (Optional)

STATE OF ARKANSAS
COUNTY OF - )
Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

of >
a corporation, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument(s), and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for purpeses and considerations therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated and as the act
and deed of said corporation,

Given under my hand and seal of office on this day of , 199

Notary Public in and for
County, Arkansas

My commission expires
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SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FACILITY NAME: Algonquin Industries

Algonquin Industries Osceola, Arkansas March 2011

40 CFR 467 Subpart A Operations 40CFR463 Subpart A 40 CFR 468 Subpart A Operations
Rolling with Neat Oils Contact Cooling Copper Forming
Rolling Operations Standards Reserved Copper Forming Operations
Not Present Not Present
Core w/ AFS Hot Roll Spent Lub
Core w/o AFS 40CFR463 Non-Contact Cooling Cold Roll Spent Lub
Cont Sht Cas Lub N Drawing Spent Lub

Clean or Etch Bath
Clean or Etch Rinse

1

Anneal with water
Anneal with oil

Alkaline Clean Rinse
Alkaline Clean Rinse/Forge

Clean or Etch § Lig

S [N

SolHeat TrtCCW | '@ Circulating Water Alkaline Clean Bath
N 7 Pickling Rinse/Forge
From Pond i o
, Pickling Fume Scbr
] Tumbling or Burnishing
A » Surface Coating
40 CFR 467 Subpart C Misc Wastestreams
Extrusion —T
Extrusion Operations v

Not Present... > Sol Heat Treatment

Extrusion Press Leak € Ext Heat Treatment
Direct Chill Cast CCW

Sol Heat Treat CCW ﬂ

Clean or Etch Scbr Lig < Pickling Bath
Clean or Etch Bath

Clean or Etch Rinse < ﬂ

Pickling Rinse

Core Die Cleaning

Sanitary Streams

v

Press Heat Treat CCW

To POTW Sampling Points =>ﬂ

§403.6(d) Dilution is not applicable
to facilities with only prod-based
streams.

§403.6(c) Nonregulated Streams
Not Present

e P LT
2

1 stream is not present, shi; N/P. fas is present, the wastewater can enter the POTW but currently has no flow, show 0.0 gpd. If astream ispre
I the wastewater cap: 8t enter e POTW S er0 WZ/D If an unregulated stream is present but the User has decid: / eclare it at this time, show N/P.

ed sot to
L 2 r’a #/2n/ ey
Signaédate 0£4403.12(b) Professional™ < ‘7// Date

I certify under penalty of law that | have personally examined and am familiar with the information in this document and that this document was
prepared under my direction or supervision in agcordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who margage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submit%,ed is, 16 the best of my knowledge and belief, true, dccurate and complete. 1 am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting {alse information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

308%p 2013

Plant Manager or tht authorized §403.12(1) official Date
AGQ Diagram { March 21,2011)
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SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT FACILITY NAME: Algonguin Industries

ATTACHMENT 2

Sampling and Analysis Results

Page 8
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AMEQ]C AN September 23, 2011
INTERPLEX o e p e

CORPORATION
LABORATORIES

Algonquin Industries
Post Office Box 643
Osceola, AR 72370

SAMPLE INFORMATION

Project Description:
Five (&) water sample(s) received on September 20, 2011

POTW DMR
P.O. No. 28375

Receipt Details:
A Chain of Custody was provided. The samples were delivered in two (2) ice chests.

lce chest #1 was deliverad with shipping documentation.
lce chest #2 was delivered with shipping documentation.

Each sample container was checked for proper labeling, including date and time sampled. Sampie containers were
reviewed for proper type, adequate volume, integrity, temperature, preservation, and holding times. Any exceptions are
noled below:

Sample Identification:
Laboratory ID Client Sample ID Sampled Date/Time  Notes
151214-1 €300 19SEP2011 1300 . 19-Sep-2011 1300
151214-2 C350 19SEP2011 1300 19-Sep-2011 1300
151214-3 Die Cleaning 19SEP2011 1300 19-Sep-2011 1300
1512144 £285 189SEP2011 1300 18-Sep-2011 1300
1512145 Pond 19SEP2011 1300 19-Sep-2011 1300

Case Narrative:
There were no qualifiers for this data and all samples met quality control criteria.

References:
"Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes", EPA/600/4-79-020 (Mar 1983) with updates and suppiements

EPA/600/5-91-010 (Jun 1981), EPA/600/R-92-129 (Aug 1992) and EPA/B00/R-83-100 (Aug 1993).
"Test Methods for Evaiuating Solid Waste Physical/Chemical Methods (SWB846)", Third Edition.
"Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewaters”, 20th edition, 1998.

*American Society for Testing and Materials" (ASTM).

"Association of Analytical Chemists” (ACAC).

8600 Kanis Road - Littie Rock, AR 72204 www.Americaninterplex.com Phone 501-224-5060 » FAX 501-224-5072



September 23, 2011
Control No. 151214

NTERPLEX Page 4 of 5
CORPORATION
A LABORATCRIES
Algonquin Industries
Post Office Box 643
Osceola, AR 72370
ANALYTICAL RESULTS
AIC No. 151214-4 {Continued)
Sample Identification: C285 19SEP2011 1300
Analyte Result RL Units Qualifier
Copper 0.53 0.006 mgit
EPA 200.7 Prep; 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1941 by 207 Batch: $30807
Lead < 0.04 0.04 mgil
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1841 by 207 Batch: $30007
Nickel < 0.01 0.01 mg/l
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1941 by 297 Batch: $30907
Zinc 0.013 0.002 myg/l
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1941 by 297 Batch: $30807
Oil and Grease <5 5 mg/l
EPA 1664A Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1358 by 100 Analyzed: 20-Sep-2011 1629 by 100 Batch: B7173
AIC No. 151214-5 .
Sample Identification: Pond 19SEP2011 1300
Analyte Resuit RL Units Qualifier
Total Cyanide <0.01 0.01 mgil
SM4500-CN CE Prep: 21-Sep-2011 1148 by 302  Analyzed: 22-Sep-2011 1256 by 302 Batch: W37466
Chromium v < 0.007 0.007 mgi
EPA 2007 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1958 by 297 Batch: $30007
Copper 0.15 0.008 mg/l
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1958 by 297 Batch: $30907
Lead <0.04 0.04 mg/l
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1858 by 207 Batch: $30807
Nickel <0.01 0.01 mg/l
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1115 by 271 Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1958 by 297 Batch: $30007
Zinc 0.054 0.002 mgft
EPA 200.7 Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1416 by 271  Analyzed: 21-Sep-2011 1958 by 297 Batch: 530807
Oil and Grease ) <5 5 mgi
EPA 1664A Prep: 20-Sep-2011 1358 by 100 - Analyzed: 20-Sep-2011 1628 by 100 Batch: B7173

8600 Kanis Road - Little Rock, AR 72204

www. Americaninterplex.com

Phone 501-224-5060 » FAX 501-224-5072



